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TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Maxwell Schaub, SRA Kinesiology Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 24J Report

DATE: Sunday November 3rd, 2024

Progress on Yearplan

MacKin Snacks during Office Hours

- Provided free healthy snacks during our office hours in the lvor Wynne Centre
(IWC) has commenced this week (Oct 24th)

- Will coordinate with Kin Society to determine if new or other snacks need to
be restocked for next semester

Kinesiology Society Office Upgrades
- Discuss with Kin Society President what to improve in a potential renovation
of the kinesiology office and the Ivor Wynne Center
- Apply for SLEF

Newly Added Goals

SRA Kinesiology Presentation to First Years o ldealizing SRA and MSU
information presentation to first year kin students at the start of
second semester

SRA Kinesiology Presentation to First Years
- Collaborate with the Science Caucus and the Office of Undergraduate
Research to plan a research networking event

Past Events, Projects, & Activities
- Partaking in weekly office hours hosted by Kin Society every Monday to
Thursday,11:30 — 4pm

From the office of the...


Daniela Stajcer

Daniela Stajcer
SRA 24J


- Attending weekly Kin Society meetings to debrief about previous and
upcoming weeks with regards to planning new events/activities for
Kinesiology Student Body

Successes
- Hosting weekly office hours with Kin Society and providing free healthy
snacks during these hours
- Student engagement has been relatively good o Introducing Kin
Society/SRA to the first years during office hours

Best,

Maxwell Schaub

SRA Kinesiology Caucus Leader McMaster

Students Union

srakinesiology@msu.mcmaster.ca | @sra.kinesiology
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